
June 29, 1936. 

Deutsohe Solltest . 

Messrs, Beach Foundi., _ 
Ottawa, Ont. 
Dear Sirs, 

In reply to your inquiry of June 20th, I 
rep-ret to say that this o f f i c e is prevented by exist -
ing regulations from giving authentic Information as 
regards customs duties in Germany. I would suggest 
that you address your inquiry to the Canadian Trade 
Commissioner at Hamburg 1, koenokebergstr.21, who wil l 
undoubtedly be in a position to procure the desired in-

formation for you, and who wi l l also acquaint you with 
current German regulations concerning the payment for 
goods imported. All imports into Germany are subject 
to a foreign exchange permit, without which payment for 
goods bought cannot be ef fected. 

Yours verjr truly, 

S/D 
for L.ICempff 

German Consul General 
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